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620 E. Greene St. 
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In Reply Refer To: 
3162.4 (NM-080) 
NMLC031740A 

XTO Energy Inc. 
200 N. Loraine St, Ste. 600 
Midland, TX 79701 

November 4, 2014 
Re: NMLC031740A 

EMSU,No. 418 
660 FSL & 1980 FWL, Sec. 17, T21S-R36E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Based on the BLM's understanding of the attached letter, the surface owner ofthe above 
referenced site, Dasco Cattle Company, LLC, allowed activities on the surface that lead to the 
destruction of XTO's reclamation work. This was the surface owner's prerogative and therefore, 
XTO must be released from all surface reclamation responsibilities connected to this site. 

Please, submit a Sundry Notice (3160-5, Final Abandonment Notice), one original and 3 copies 
showing the location to be ready for final abandonment consideration. 

If you have any questions contact Sol Hughes, at 575-234-5951. 

Sincerely, 

Sol Hughes 
Natural Resource Specialist 

NOV 1 0 2014 



DASCO CATTLE COMPANY, LLC 
PO BOX 727 

HOBBS, NM 88241 
575-391-0309 

(FAX) 575-391-0310 

October 31,2014 

XTO Energy, 

DASCO Cattle Company gave Hungry Horse Environmental Services permission to setup a cement mixing 
plant on the site ofthe EMSU 418. The site was clean of any debris prior to the mixing plant being set 
up. I have contacted Hungry Horse and they are going to be clearing the site of any remaining debris. 

Sincerely, 

DASCO Cattle 
Atlee Snyder 

:le Company, LLC 


